
Tri-County  

Behavioral Healthcare 

Board of Trustees  

Meeting 

 
August 27, 2015 





















1 |  P a g e
 

 
 
 
 

Executive Director’s Report 

August 27, 2015 

Announcements 

 The next Board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 24th, 2015.   
 

 The annual Burnham Classic was held on August 7-9th.  Even by Burnham standards, it 
was a hot one this year.  I am always so impressed by the turnout which really speaks to 
the hard work that everyone has put in over the years. Much thanks to the Burnham 
family, Mr. Cecil McKnight and his wife, Mrs. Mable McKnight, for their years of support 
of the golf tournament.   

 

 I wanted to remind each of you about the ETBHN Board Strategic Planning meeting 
scheduled for October 15-16th at the Moody Gardens Hotel in Galveston, TX. There is 
still time to register if you are interested.  Please let Stephanie Eveland or me know if 
you would like to attend and we will make the arrangements. 

  

 I have asked Catherine Prestigiovanni to step into a new role at Tri-County as the 
Director of Strategic Development.  As many of you are aware, we have struggled in 
recent years to be as active in outreach to our counties as we would like, especially as 
our counties continue to grow.  I had planned to do something different for outreach in 
FY 2016, and comments at the Board Strategic Planning in July really solidified the idea 
that I had to designate a higher level staff person for this new role.  In addition to 
community outreach and fundraising, Catherine will be working with local officials to 
help them understand Tri-County and the persons we serve and developing new 
community partnerships.  She will also work with Tri-County’s Consumer Foundation. 

 
Catherine will contact each of you to discuss your ideas for outreach in the community.  
Several of you have contacted me with your ideas, and I know that you will have 
thoughts on the most impactful strategies to connect with your community. 
 
Catherine is unable to attend the Board meeting today because she is attending the 
Montgomery County United Way Community Partners meeting.  

 

 The cake is in honor of Ms. Patti Atkins who celebrated a birthday on August 5th.   



2 |  P a g e
 

Department of State Health Services  

 I received draft information on our new mental health service targets for FY 2016.  
Targets will not be formally announced until the Department of State Health Services 
(DSHS) issues their first quarter contract amendment that includes the new items that 
were added in the 84th Legislative Session.   

As the Board will remember, the target methodology that the State uses includes a 
‘Maintenance of Effort’ provision which, in short, means that the Legislature expects 
that the system will continue to serve as many as they have and that new money will 
equate to new persons served.  This all makes sense, except that the ‘All Funds’ financial 
figure for Centers, which is used to assign targets, includes Pharmacy Assistance 
Program (PAP) funds which are used to supplement service provision.   

Our draft Adult Target will go up from 2,220 to 2,694.  Our draft Youth Target will go up 
from 374 to 574.  While our system continues to serve close to this many clients, these 
targets will be challenging if we had a serious staff (especially prescriber) shortage. 

 DSHS provided the following contract update: “In order to address and incorporate the 
additional new money from the 84th Legislative Session, DSHS is planning for an early fall 
amendment to the FY 2016 DSHS Performance Contract.” 

Department of Aging and Disability Services  

 We are still awaiting the FY 2016 Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) 
Performance Contract.   

 

 DADS has contracted with Kathryn du Pree, an expert in services for individuals with 
intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDD), to conduct quality service reviews 
(QSRs) of the implementation of federal requirements relating to Pre-Admission, 
Screening and Resident Review (PASRR) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 
(collectively referred to herein as the “federal requirements”), as they apply to certain 
individuals with IDD.  

 
Tri-County had our first two (2) PASRR QSRs for clients who were diverted to the 
community from nursing facilities.  The reviewers met with two (2) individuals, their 
Legally Authorized Individual, the Home and Community-based Services (HCS) Provider 
and the Tri-County Service Coordinator at their home.  The reviewers explained that this 
was not a compliance review; rather, data is being collected to determine statewide 
needs for improvement in meeting QSR guidelines.  Compliance reviews start in March 
of 2016.  Overall, the reviewers were very impressed with our staff, but they did provide 
some feedback on how to tweak our processes.  We will not have a written report from 
them for 30 days.  



3 |  P a g e
 

Building Updates 

 The Liberty building construction is progressing nicely.  Mr. Mike Duncum believes the 
building will be done by September 1st; however, we are not sure when we will have 
internet service at the building, and we are still working on additional furniture for the 
site.  At this point, we anticipate a grand opening ceremony near the end of September 
with a first date of service on Monday, October 5, 2015. 

 

 We provided the owner of the lot on Sgt. Ed Holcomb with $50,000 to extend the option 
on the property until September 30, 2015.  Jackson Walker and Mike are still working 
together to assign the property option to Tri-County.   

 

Our Montgomery County building committee continues to meet and tweak the design 
of the new facility.  The team has been looking at items like system furniture, 
information technology wiring schemes, security systems, floor, wall and countertop 
coverings, and other items to be included in the bid.   
 
Our architects anticipate having the final set of plans and specifications by September 
15th.  We would then plan to get with Jackson Walker and start putting together the bid 
process.  Mike believes we may be able to go to bid prior to the end of September and 
the Board could select a contractor in November.  He is also hopeful that we could 
actually break ground in late November. 
 



CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER’S REPORT 

AUGUST 27, 2015 
 

 

FY 2015 Audit – We continue to do our prep work for the FY 2015 audit. 

This consists of account reconciliations, copies of contracts, copies of board 
minutes, backup and approval for any fixed asset purchases.  The auditors 

will be on site as scheduled the following days: September 1st through 

September 4th and then returning for their final visit on November 2nd 
through November 6th.  They will provide us with details of requests of items 

to be available for each visit and we expect the work to go smoothly.  In 
between the on-site visits, we will be sending data electronic as needed.  

 
Fixed Asset Inventory – The fixed asset inventory is complete.  Since 

the last board meeting, we have completed year end computer purchases 

which are arriving on site this week and next week.  We are also in the 
process of pricing new office furniture for the new Liberty location.  We will 

be updating our inventory after these items have been placed at their 
permanent location.  Also as a part of the consolidation, we will have many 

obsolete items that will have to be disposed of from the old Liberty locations.  
Over the years, we have accumulated a lot of old equipment and furnishings 

which we do not want to continue to store at the new location.  Therefore, 
we will be preparing for a salvage sale in the next few months.   

 
CFO Consortium – The next CFO meeting is scheduled for September 

24th and 25th.  This will conflict with the next board meeting so Tabatha 
Abbott will be at the Board meeting and I will be at the CFO meeting.  This 

will be the first meeting for this fiscal year and that is usually when we talk 
about changes in our contracts and such items that relate to all centers.   

 
These are the items that are currently on the Preliminary Agenda:  

 Update from Lee Johnson – Texas Council. This will include talks on 
the new DSHS Targets as well as the Equity funding that will be in the 

first contract amendment from DSHS that we expect to receive in 
October or November.  

 Single Audit Rule Changes – Presented by Diane Terrell 
 Billed Charges – Presented by Matt Tinsley  

 Update from Managed Care Steering Committee - Presented by April 

Johnson-Calvert 
 Certified Community Behavioral Health Care Clinics and PPS – 

Presented by Jolene Rasmussen, Texas Council.   
 Committee Updates  

 Investment Training – Presented by Linda Patterson  

 
 



Workers Compensation Audit – We have not received our initial 

correspondence from the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Contractor in 
regards to our FY 2015 Workers Compensation audit. The Contractor is 

normally scheduled to be here to review the final payroll documents during 
the month of September. Also, they will be reviewing all contractor 

documents and payments to compare to the monthly payments submitted to 
Texas Council for Workers Compensation throughout the fiscal year.  The 

process usually takes three to four months before we get any results from 

the audit.  
 

 
 



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2016 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Board of Trustees and Management Team met on July 11, 2015 for a Strategic 
Planning meeting. The Board provided feedback regarding strengths, weaknesses, 
opportunities and threats for the next fiscal year.   From this analysis, goals were developed 
and a consensus was reached.  Subsequently, the Management Team developed objectives 
for each of the goals.  These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the 
Center’s contracts with the Department of State Health Services, the Department of Aging 
and Disability Services and various state/local agencies. 
 
After adoption by the Board, staff will provide a year-to-date progress report each quarter. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Draft FY 2016 Goals and Objectives 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Goals and Objectives for FY 2016 
 

 

11



FY 2016 Goals and Objectives 

Goal Area 1: Facilities 

 Objective 1: Open the new service location in Liberty by October 1, 2015.  

 Objective 2: Select a contractor for the construction of the new Conroe facility by 
December 1, 2015. 

 Objective 3: Break ground on the new Conroe facility by January 31, 2016. 

 Objective 4: Update appraisals on existing vacant properties and list these properties 
for sale by March 1, 2016.  

Goal Area 2: Community Awareness 

 Objective 1: Meet one on one with all County Judges and County Commissioners to 
discuss Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare and seek feedback about service gaps by 
May 31, 2016. 

 Objective 2: Hold at least one meeting with local legislative staff to discuss Tri-
County Behavioral Healthcare and feature one of our programs by May 31, 2016.  

 Objective 3: Hold at least one sponsored community outreach event focused on 
issues that would interest Tri-County families and the community by May 31, 2016. 

 Objective 4: With the cooperation of Tri-County’s Consumer Foundation, plan at 
least one fundraising event before August 31, 2016. 

Goal Area 3: Staff Development/Retention 

 Objective 1: Start the second Jon Stigliano Leadership Course in FY 2016. 

 Objective 2: Develop at least two targeted training courses for our Bachelor’s level 
Qualified Mental Health Professionals (QMHPs) and Qualified Intellectual Disability 
Professionals (QIDPs) by February 28, 2016.  

 Objective 3: Review Center compensation systems and consider salary increases for 
employees based on determined objective criteria by May 31, 2016.  

Goal Area 4: Technology 

 Objective 1: Make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees related to a 
replacement for Anasazi Human Resources and Fiscal software by February 28, 2016. 

 Objective 2: Develop a plan for the new Conroe facility to transition phone systems 
and copiers/printers by April 30, 2016. 

 
 

12



Goal Area 5: Quality Management 

 Objective 1: Conduct a Privacy and Security Audit of Tri-County Behavioral 
Healthcare to identify risks and develop an improvement plan based on audit results 
by March 31, 2016. 

 Objective 2: Create a quality management auditing system to replace the Program 
Review process that is currently used by May 31, 2016.  

13



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Tri-County’s Consumer Foundation Board 
Members 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
In January, the Board of Trustees agreed to form a Foundation to benefit the consumers of 
Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare.   At that time, Patti Atkins agreed to serve on the 
Foundation Board and was officially appointed by the Tri-County Board. 
 
Staff are requesting two additional persons be appointed to the Board for two year terms: 

 Richard Duren, Tri-County Trustee (B Term) 
 Madeline Brogan, Professor at Lone Star College (A Term) 

 
Initial A terms (Atkins and Brogan) would expire August 31, 2016 and initial B terms would 
expire August 31, 2017.  After the initial term, the Foundation Board members will have 
staggered two year terms.  
 
Once appointed, staff will begin working with Jackson Walker to officially form the 
Consumer Foundation with these three founding Board members. We continue to seek two 
additional Foundation Board members.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Appoint Ms. Madeline Brogan to a Term expiring August 31, 2016 and Mr. 
Richard Duren to the Foundation Board to a Term expiring August 31, 2017 
 

 

14



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

15



Community Resources Report 
July 31, 2015 – August 27, 2015 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

Location July 

Conroe 236.5 

Cleveland 8 

Liberty 21.5 

Huntsville 26.5 

Total 292.5 

 
 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
7/31/15 KSHN Radio Interview Liberty 

7/31/15 Independence Oaks Apartments Grand Opening Cleveland 

7/31/15 The Woodlands Adolescent Roundtable Discussion The Woodlands 

8/4/15 Child Fatality Review Team Meeting The Woodlands 

8/5/15 Montgomery County Criminal Defense Presentation  Conroe 

8/5/15 Montgomery County Hospital District Meeting Conroe 

8/6/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

8/6/15 Veterans Taskforce Meeting and Veteran’s Expo 2016 Planning  Conroe 

8/7/15 Veterans Basic Training at Sam Houston State University Huntsville 

8/7/15-
8/9/15 

Burnham Classic Golf Tournament Liberty 

8/10/15 Conroe ISD Teacher Fair Conroe 

8/11/15 Veterans American Legion Post 411 Meeting Conroe 

8/11/15 
Montgomery County Community Assistance Recovery Efforts 
and Services Meeting 

The Woodlands 

8/12/15 Montgomery County Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

8/13/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

8/13/15 Benefits Fair for the Montgomery County Food Bank The Woodlands 

8/14/15 Liberty/Dayton Chamber Evening Auction 500 Dayton 

8/14/15 Annual VA Mental Health Summit Houston 

8/15/15 MVPN Gulf Coast Regional Coordinators Meeting Humble 

8/18/15 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

8/19/15 Suicide Prevention Symposium Houston 

8/20/15 Montgomery County’s Homeless Coalition Meeting Conroe 

8/25/15 Women Veterans Field Day Planning Meeting Liberty 

8/26/15 
Veteran Family Support Function with Wounded Warrior 
Project 

Conroe 

8/26/15 Montgomery County Emergency Assistance Hands Up Meeting The Woodlands 

8/26/15 Montgomery County Veterans Treatment Court Conroe 

16



UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   

8/28/15 Regional Managed Assigned Counsel Meeting Sugarland 

9/1/15 
Montgomery County United Way Health and Wellness Impact 
Council Meeting 

The Woodlands 

9/3/15 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

9/7/15 Montgomery County Homeless Coalition Board Meeting Conroe 

9/8/15 Walker County Community Plan Meeting Huntsville 

9/10/15 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

9/15/15 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for July 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Consumer Services Report for July 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

18



Consumer Services Report 
July 2015 

 

 

Consumer Services 
Montgomery 

County 
Cleveland Liberty 

Walker 
County 

Total 

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children 

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 434 35 25 58 552 

Crisis and Transitional Services (LOC 0, LOC 5) 52 3 4 3 62 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 66 2 4 6 78 

Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Bed Days 309 7 18 27 361 

Contract Hospital Admissions 6 1 0 0 7 

Diversion Admits 9 1 1 1 12 

Total State Hospital Admissions 6 0 0 0 6 

 
Routine Services, MH Adults/Children 

Adult Service Packages (LOC 1m,1s,2,3,4) 914 121 96 121 1252 

Adult Medication Services 711 73 72 87 943 

Child Service Packages (LOC 1-4 and YC) 449 55 19 62 585 

Child Medication Services 178 18 8 32 236 

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 105 14 6 6 131 

Adult Jail Diversions 4 0 0 0 4 

 
Persons Served by Program, IDD 

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 14 2 0 8 24 

Service Coordination 569 39 46 59 713 

 
Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD 

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TxHmL) 44 6 22 27 99 

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 16 11 11 6 44 

 
Substance Abuse Services 

Children and Youth Prevention Services 0 0 35 23 58 

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 15 0 0 0 15 

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 28 0 0 0 28 

 
Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End 

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1553 130 136 135 1954 

 
July Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1282 141 112 193 1728 

Child Mental Health Services 427 49 17 55 548 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 641 55 58 71 825 

Total Served by County 2350 245 187 319 3101 

 
June Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1303 156 121 166 1746 

Child Mental Health Services 441 49 21 60 571 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 642 59 55 74 830 

Total Served by County 2386 264 197 300 3147 

 
May Served by County 

Adult Mental Health Services 1212 130 100 172 1614 

Child Mental Health Services 507 51 21 57 636 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 615 55 56 69 795 

Total Served by County 2334 236 177 298 3045 

 
19



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

20



Program Updates 
July 31, 2015 – August 27, 2015 

MH Crisis Services 

1. Building modifications continue to be made at the PETC to ensure the lobby and 
program areas have equipment and fixtures that meet the latest safety standards for 
this setting. 

2. Currently, interviews are being held for several vacant QMHP and RN positions for the 
Crisis Stabilization and 1115 Intensive Evaluation and Diversion Units. 

3. Footage of patient safety rounds is now being reviewed weekly for both program areas 
to ensure quality and congruency with documentation.  

 

MH Adult Services 

1. A vacant rehabilitation position in Cleveland has been filled.  
2. Two (2) of our Routine Assessment and Counseling clinicians have attended training to 

prepare for competency certification in Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. We anticipate 
they will be able to submit tapes for review through the Academy of Cognitive Therapy 
(ACT) in the coming months.     

3. Staff met with representatives from the Texas Homeless Network (THN), Homeless 
Coalition and Conroe Social Security Office to devise a plan to begin submitting SOAR 
applications for our homeless clients.  SOAR is a national initiative to streamline the 
application process and quickly approve homeless disability applicants.  

4. We continue to have higher than normal turnover in Adult Outpatient Mental Health 
positions.     
 

MH Child Services 

1. Dr. Bains has joined C&A two (2) additional days per week so that we can continue to 
provide timely services for our expanding population in Conroe.  Dr. Bains will also be 
spending a full day in Huntsville to see kids starting on September 2nd.  

2. C&A Licensed Clinicians are being trained in Parent Child Interaction Therapy, an 
evidence-based protocol for young children. 

 

Criminal Justice Services 

1. TCOOMMI has indicated they may expand our program to include Liberty County 
Probation and Parole in FY 2016. 

2. Outpatient Competency Restoration has admitted eleven (11) and served fifteen (15) 
for FY 2015. 

3. Jail Diversion had two (2) more admissions for July to make a total of fourteen (14) 
granted by the Magistrate for FY 2015. 

 
 
 
 

21



Substance Abuse Services 

1. We have made a conditional offer of employment to fill the vacant Youth Prevention 
Program Manager position.  

2. Staff received word that grant funding will be awarded for the Adult and Child 
Outpatient Substance Abuse Program (TRA and TRY) and the Adult Co-Occurring 
Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorder (TCO) Program in FY 2016. We are still 
awaiting the contracts for these awards.  

3. We have been able to add additional groups, including parent education classes, to our 
Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Program after hiring an additional Licensed 
Chemical Dependency Counselor.  

4. We continue to utilize our interpreters to engage and serve more Spanish-speaking 
families in the Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Program. 

 
IDD Services 

1. HCS Provider staff is in search of two (2) Host Home Providers, one (1) in the 
Huntsville area and one (1) in the Cleveland area.  

2. DADS continues to conduct unannounced inspections at our Host Homes and 
Supervised Living Home. The results of these inspections have been very positive.  

3. With all the new HCS and TxHmL slots, private providers are contacting us to serve the 
consumers within our Life Skills sites. Once the new site in Liberty is open, we will be 
able to increase the number of individuals we serve.  

4. Liberty staff and consumers are excited about the new site and are preparing for the 
move.  

5. Authority staff are meeting with consumers that may be eligible for the Community 
First Choice (CFC) state plan. 
  

Support Services 

1. Quality Management:  
a. United Behavioral Healthcare (UBH) conducted a site visit on August 4th.  Six (6) 

charts, with dates of services from January 1, 2014 were reviewed in 
preparation for the visit.  Following the visit we received word that we scored 
100% on the review. 

b. Three (3) charts with dates of service from January 1, 2014 were requested for 
the Cenpatico site audit which will be conducted September 1, 2015. 

2. Utilization Management:  
a. Starting September 1st, Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) will no longer be 

required to follow the Texas Resiliency and Recovery Utilization Guidelines which 
currently guide the level of care authorizations for the individuals we serve. In 
preparation, staff have made several attempts to contact MCOs to keep the lines 
of communication open and ensure continuity of care.  Limited information has 
been provided on how extensive these changes may be, but we appear to be 
ahead of the curve at this time. 

 
 
 

22



3. Veteran Affairs:    
a. Planning is currently underway for the 2016 Veteran’s Expo. The taskforce is 

moving forward with securing sponsorships to cover the costs of food and 
marketing. 

b. A proposed part-time Veterans staff position is being discussed for FY 2016. This 
position will work alongside the Veterans Services Liaison to help the Veteran 
Mentor program in our service areas. In addition, this position will continue to 
make contact with veterans and help connect them with needed resources. 

4. Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 
Committee (IDDPNAC):    

a. The IDDPNAC Meeting was held on August 19th to discuss plans for the next 
fiscal year, committee membership renewals and Center updates. 

 

Community Activities 

1. The 26th Annual Burnham Classic Golf Tournament was held from August 7-9th at the 
Magnolia Ridge County Club in Liberty. 

2. The Cleveland Chamber of Commerce’s monthly member luncheon was held on August 
6th at the Cleveland Civic Center.  
 

23



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Annual Election of FY 2016 Board Officers 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The By-laws for the Tri-County Board of Trustees require Board officers to be elected each 
fiscal year.  Sharon Walker, Chair of the Nominating Committee, will present the slate of 
officers for election.  Members of the Nominating Committee also include Patti Atkins and 
Morris Johnson. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Elect Officers for FY 2015 Board of Trustees 
 

 

24



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Executive Director’s Annual Evaluation, 
Compensation and Contract for FY 2016 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Annually, the Board of Trustees reviews the Executive Director’s performance and considers 
the terms of the contract and annual compensation.  Performance evaluation surveys and a 
FY 2015 Progress Report on goals and objectives were distributed to all Trustees and 
members of the Management Team.  The results of the surveys were compiled by Cecil 
McKnight, Chairman of the Evaluation Committee.  Tracy Sorenson and Janet Qureshi also 
served on the Evaluation Committee. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Review Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation and Contract Extension 
and Take Appropriate Action 
 

 

25



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for July 2015 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for July 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

26



61 

5 

1 
3 

Year to Date Voluntary, 
Involuntary, RIF, Health, 

& Neutral Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Reduction in
Force (RIF)

Neutral
Separations

Personnel Report July 2015 

      
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

July 2015 FY15 FY14 
Number of Active Employees 331 312 
Number of Monthly Separations 12 9 
Number of Separations YTD 82 62 

Year to Date Turnover Rate 25% 18% 
July Turnover 4% 3% 

Separations by Reason 
July 

Separations 
Year to 

Date 

Retired 0 4 

Involuntarily Terminated 2 7 

Neutral Termination 1 4 

Dissatisfied 0 10 

Lack of Support from Administration 0 1 

Micro-managing supervisor 0 1 
Lack of growth 
opportunities/recognition 0 1 

Difficulty learning new job 1 2 

Co-workers 0 1 

Work Related Stress/Environment 1 3 

RIF 0 1 

Deceased 0 0 

Pay 0 4 

Health 0 9 

Family 1 5 

Relocation 1 7 

School 4 7 

Personal 0 2 

Unknown 0 1 

New Job 1 11 

Temp 0 1 

Total Separations 12 82 

Total Applications received in July=344 
Total New Hires for the month of July=12 

Total New Hires Year to date =95 

Total: 53 

Total: 70 

Total: 57 Total: 13 

9 

2 

1 

July 2015 Voluntary, 
Involuntary, RIF & Neutral 

Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Reduction in
Force (RIF)

Neutral
Separations

70 

7 

1 

4 

Year to Date Voluntary, 
Involuntary, RIF & 

Neutral Separations 

Voluntary
Separations

Involuntary
Separations

Reduction in
Force (RIF)

Neutral
Separations

Total: 12 Total: 82 

27



Management Team  # of Employees Monthly Separations Year to Date Separations % July % YTD 

Evan Roberson 14 0 1 0% 7% 

Millie McDuffey 45 1 4 2% 9% 

Amy Foerster 8 1 2 13% 25% 

Tanya Bryant 8 0 0 0% 0% 

Catherine Prestigiovanni 125 7 48 6% 38% 

Breanna Robertson 53 2 13 4% 25% 

Kelly Shropshire 34 1 5 3% 15% 

Kathy Foster 35 0 8 0% 23% 

Kenneth Barfield 9 0 1 0% 11% 

Total  331 12 82     

 
Separation by EEO Category # of Employees Monthly Year to Date % July % Year to Date 

Supervisors & Managers 22 0 5 0% 22% 

Medical (MD,DO, LVN, RN, APN, PA, 
Psychologist) 38 3 10 8% 26% 

Professionals (QMHP) 87 5 36 6% 41% 

Professionals (QIDP) 28 1 5 4% 18% 

Licensed Staff (LCDC, LPC…) 18 0 2 0% 11% 

Business Services (Accounting) 11 0 0 0% 0% 

Central Administration (HR, IT, Executive 
Director) 21 1 3 5% 14% 

Program Support(Financial Counselors, QA, 
Training, Med. Records) 42 1 6 2% 14% 

Nurse Technicians/Aides 18 0 3 0% 17% 

Service/Maintenance 21 1 4 5% 19% 

Direct Care (HCS, Respite, Life Skills) 25 0 8 0% 32% 

Total 331 12 82     

 

28



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

67% 8% 

17% 

8% 

July 2015 Separations by Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

44% 

17% 

12% 

10% 

10% 

3% 4% 

Year to Date Separations by 
Tenure 

0-1

1-2

2-3

3-5

5-10

10-15

15 + Years

29



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim 
Summary for July 2015 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for July 2015 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

30



 

$0.00 $100,000.00 $200,000.00 $300,000.00 $400,000.00 $500,000.00 $600,000.00 $700,000.00

Worker's Comp Claims

Liability Claims

Property Claims

Worker's Comp Claims Liability Claims Property Claims

2011 $117,981.00 $59,008.00 $5,057.00

2012 $161,031.00 $37,206.00 $21,595.00

2013 $20,263.00 $0.00 $12,869.00

2014 $574,441.00 $5,295.00 $21,931.00

2015 $12,091.00 $1,585.00 $22,505.00

TCRMF Claims Summary July 2015 

31



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon Walker. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Texas Council Staff Report 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve July 2015 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2015 Financial Statements 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve July 2015 Financial Statements 
 

 

99



July 2015 Financial Summary 

Revenues for July 2015 were $2,434,874 and operating expenses were $2,291,161 resulting 
in a gain in operations of $143,713.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
July were $173,267 resulting in a loss of $29,554.  Total revenues were 98.56% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 97.21% of the monthly budgeted 
expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $26,203,465 and operating expenses are $24,721,247 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $1,482,217. YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $973,226 resulting in a gain YTD of 508,991. Total revenues are 99.63% of 
the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 98.05% of the YTD budgeted expenses 
 
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Client Fees- ICF 184,931 198,590 93.12% 13,659 

EHR Medicaid Incentive 21,250 0 0 21,250 

ICF Program – Title XIX 1,894,188 2,035,241 93.06% 141,053 

ICF Admin Fee 66,891 78,144 85.59% 11,253 

Rehab – Title XIX 1,797,510 1,871,634 96.03% 74,124 

DSHS – Gen Rev - NGM 654,001 688,094 95.04% 34,093 

 
Client Fees – ICF – This revenue line relates to our ICF Program.  It will move in direct 
correlation to ICF revenue.  If ICF revenue is up so are our client fees and the reverse is 
true as in this case. We continue to have issues with Medicaid coverage for our ICF clients.  
 
EHR Medicaid Incentive – This line item shows a refund of the electronic Health Record 
Medicaid Incentive payment that we received for prescribers in past fiscal years.  We 
received the payment in error for a Nurse Practitioner position which was not eligible for this 
incentive payment. 
 
ICF Program – Title XIX – This line item is back on the variance listing mainly due to 
clients that we were unable to bill for services due to problems with Medicaid coverage.  
When these problems are resolved, we should be able to back bill for their services.  Since 
this is a cost reimbursement program, there will also be an offset in the expense side of the 
program. 
 

100



ICF Admin Fee – This line item is also related to our ICF Program and also moves in the 
direction that the ICF revenue does. Tri-County receives an administrative fee based on 
program revenue. 
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is also back on the variance report due to the adult 
rehab programs that have had numerous vacant positions for the past couple of months.  
The children’s program is over budget and providing more services than ever due to the 
ever increasing demand in that population.  We are in the process of interviewing for the 
vacant positions and hopefully we will have new staff on board very soon. 
 
DSHS – Gen Rev – NGM – This line item pays for medication and is also used to fund 
numerous staff positions across the agency. For over half of the fiscal year, we have had a  
vacancy in an APN position which has caused the lapse in this line item.  We have recently 
filled this position so this amount should not continue into the new fiscal year. 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 

Expense Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repair & Maintenance 304,386 280,747 106.15% 23,639 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 20,992 7,145 2.94% 13,847 

Principal & Interest-Prosperity 28,071 0.00 0% 28,071 

 
Building Repair & Maintenance – This line item is over budget due numerous projects 
that were completed over the summer.  We finally completed the foundation leveling in our 
Huntsville ICF house and we have also completed some of the safety items at the PETC 
facility.   
 
Equipment Repair & Maintenance – This line item reflects a charge to replace a copier 
that was damaged due to a roof leak at out Liberty facility.  The copier was not covered 
under our insurance policy.  We did dispute their initial denial and had the facility inspected 
to try and get this covered but to no avail.   
 
Principal & Interest-Prosperity – This is a new line item which is the payment for the 
Liberty property that we recently purchased.  This amount will be included in the year end 
budget revision as well as our new FY 2016 annual budget. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

101



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
July 2015 June 2015 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,365                         5,290                     75                         
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,768,413                   8,654,165              (885,752)               
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                             -                        -                       
Accounts Receivable 1,457,224                   1,504,647              (47,422)                 
Inventory 8,839                         9,009                     (170)                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,239,841                   10,173,111            (933,270)               

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590                   5,487,590              -                       

OTHER ASSETS 34,165                       17,934                   16,232                  

TOTAL ASSETS 14,761,597$              15,678,636$          (917,038)$            

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 778,164                     915,360                 (137,196)               

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                     536,765                 -                       

DEFERRED REVENUE (108,952)                    509,559                 (618,511)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 690,302                     710,087                 (19,785)                 

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 508,991                     538,545                 (29,554)                 
Debt Service Fund -                             -                        -                       

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (690,302)                    (710,087)                19,785                  
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                     963,631                 -                       
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,487,590                   5,487,590              -                       
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 327,871                     327,871                 
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,104,759                   2,242,704              
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000                   1,500,000              
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                     516,833                 
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation 183,620                     183,620                 -                       
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 67,833                       61,666                   6,167                    
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                     100,000                 -                       
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                    (536,765)                
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,331,257                   2,331,257              -                       
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,761,597$              15,678,636$          (779,094)$            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
For the Month Ended July 31, 2015

102



General 
Operating   Final

Funds July 2015 August 2014

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 5,365                      5,365                          4,350                      
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,768,413              7,768,413                   7,523,501              
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund -                          -                              -                          
Accounts Receivable 1,457,224              1,457,224                   1,634,194              
Inventory 8,839                      8,839                          8,787                      
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,239,841              9,239,841                   9,170,832              

FIXED ASSETS 5,487,590              5,487,590                   5,487,590              

OTHER ASSETS 34,165                    34,165                        42,111                    

-                              -                          
14,761,597$         14,761,597$             14,700,532$         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 778,164                  778,164                      908,243                  

NOTES PAYABLE 536,765                  536,765                      536,765                  

DEFERRED REVENUE (108,952)                (108,952)                     (195,556)                

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Line of Credit - Tradition Bank 690,302                  690,302                      905,707                  

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 508,991                  508,991                      391,867                  
Debt Service Fund -                          -                              -                          

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (690,302)                (690,302)                     (905,708)                
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 963,631                  963,631                      963,631                  
COMMITTED -                              -                          
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,487,590              5,487,590                   5,487,590              
     Reserved for Vehicles & Equipment Replacement 327,871                  327,871                      387,871                  
     Reserved for Facility Improvement & Acquisitions 2,104,759              2,104,759                   2,426,254              
     Reserved for Board Initiatives 1,500,000              1,500,000                   1,500,000              
     Reserved for 1115 Waiver Programs 516,833                  516,833                      516,833                  
ASSIGNED -                              -                          
     Reserved for Workers' Compensation-Assigned 183,620                  183,620                      274,409                  
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 67,833                    67,833                        -                          
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                  100,000                      100,000                  
     Reserved for  Accrued Paid Time Off (536,765)                (536,765)                     (536,765)                
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 2,331,257              2,331,257                   1,939,391              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,761,597$         14,761,597$             14,700,532$         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
For the Month Ended July 31, 2015

 TOTALS 

103



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: July 2015 July 2015

Local Revenue Sources 240,505                  1,664,730               
Earned Income 838,065                  11,425,250             
General Revenue-Contract 1,356,303               13,113,485             
TOTAL INCOME 2,434,874$            26,203,465$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,265,168               13,574,163             
Employee Benefits 244,896                  2,749,944               
Medication Expense 57,770                    523,567                  
Travel-Board/Staff 35,323                    404,955                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 60,884                    320,701                  
Consultants/Contracts 405,641                  4,952,949               
Other Operating Expenses 221,480                  2,194,968               
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,291,161$            24,721,247$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 143,713$               1,482,217$             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 137,945                  712,946                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,322                    260,280                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 173,267$               973,226$               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,464,428$            25,694,473$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (29,554)$                508,991$               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,322                    260,280                  
Bond Payments Disbursements
Interest Income
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,322                  260,280                 

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended July 2015

and Year To Date as of July 2015

104



YTD APPROVED Increase
July 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 1,664,730                1,668,913                 (4,183)               
Earned Income 11,425,250              11,508,997               (83,747)              
General Revenue-Contract 13,113,485              13,121,692               (8,207)               
TOTAL INCOME 26,203,465$            26,299,602$             (96,137)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 13,574,163              13,629,057               (54,894)              
Employee Benefits 2,749,944                2,763,205                 (13,261)              
Medication Expense 523,567                   530,121                    (6,554)               
Travel-Board/Staff 404,955                   405,860                    (905)                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 320,701                   302,289                    18,412               
Consultants/Contracts 4,952,949                5,207,449                 (254,500)            
Other Operating Expenses 2,194,968                2,348,933                 (153,965)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 24,721,247$            25,186,914$             (465,667)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,482,217$              1,112,688$               369,529$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 712,946                   786,205                    (73,259)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 260,280                   232,755                    27,525               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 973,226$                 1,018,960$               (45,734)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,694,473$            26,205,874$             (511,401)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 508,991$                93,728$                    415,263$          

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 260,280                   232,755                    27,525               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                           -                    
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 260,280                 232,755                   27,525              

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
Year to Date as of July 2015

105



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: July 2015 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 240,505                    261,568                (21,063)               
Earned Income 838,065                    878,937                (40,872)               
General Revenue-Contract 1,356,303                 1,329,948             26,355                
TOTAL INCOME 2,434,874$              2,470,453$          (35,579)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,265,168                 1,272,975             (7,807)                 
Employee Benefits 244,896                    245,953                (1,057)                 
Medication Expense 57,770                      51,557                  6,213                  
Travel-Board/Staff 35,323                      37,539                  (2,216)                 
Building Rent/Maintenance 60,884                      23,041                  37,843                
Consultants/Contracts 405,641                    460,420                (54,779)               
Other Operating Expenses 221,480                    227,089                (5,609)                 
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,291,161$              2,318,574$          (27,413)$            

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 143,713$                 151,879$              (8,166)$              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 137,945                    195,445                (57,500)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,322                      21,160                  14,162                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 173,267$                 216,605$              (43,338)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,464,428$              2,535,179$          (70,751)$             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (29,554)$                  (64,726)$               35,172$             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,322                      21,160                  14,162                
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                      
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,322                    21,160                 14,162               

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended July 2015

106



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: July 2015 July 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,664,730                       1,288,727                 376,003             
Earned Income 11,425,250                     9,227,465                 2,197,785          
General Revenue-Contract 13,113,485                     13,351,947               (238,462)            
TOTAL INCOME 26,203,465$                   23,868,139$             2,335,326$        

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 13,574,163                     11,887,608               1,686,555          
Employee Benefits 2,749,944                       2,318,649                 431,295             
Medication Expense 523,567                          377,775                    145,792             
Travel-Board/Staff 404,955                          382,336                    22,619               
Building Rent/Maintenance 320,701                          358,622                    (37,921)              
Consultants/Contracts 4,952,949                       5,116,939                 (163,990)            
Other Operating Expenses 2,194,968                       2,396,208                 (201,240)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 24,721,247$                   22,838,137$             1,883,110$        

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,482,217$                     1,030,002$               452,215$           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 712,946                          157,440                    555,506             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 260,280                          260,280             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 973,226$                        157,440$                  815,786$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,694,473$                   22,995,577$             2,698,896$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 508,991$                       872,562$                  (363,571)$         

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 260,280                          -                           260,280             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 260,280                        -                          260,280            

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2014 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of July 2015

107



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2015 July 2014 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 240,505                     107,042                    133,463                  
Earned Income 838,065                     1,399,745                 (561,680)                
General Revenue-Contract 1,356,303                  1,253,971                 102,332                  
TOTAL INCOME 2,434,874$                2,760,758$               (325,884)$               

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 1,265,168                  1,158,073                 107,095                  
Employee Benefits 244,896                     225,649                    19,247                    
Medication Expense 57,770                       42,723                      15,047                    
Travel-Board/Staff 35,323                       36,473                      (1,150)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 60,884                       46,928                      13,956                    
Consultants/Contracts 405,641                     530,440                    (124,799)                
Other Operating Expenses 221,480                     229,554                    (8,074)                    
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,291,161$                2,269,840$               21,321$                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 143,713$                   490,918$                  (347,205)$               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 137,945                     100                           137,845                  
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,322                       35,322                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 173,267$                   100$                         173,167$                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,464,428$                2,269,940$               194,488$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (29,554)$                   490,818$                 (520,372)$              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,322                       -                           35,322                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,322                     -                          35,322                   

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2014 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended July 2015

108



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2015 June 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 240,505                       306,740                (66,235)               
Earned Income 838,065                       1,068,396             (230,330)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,356,303                    1,187,255             169,048              
TOTAL INCOME 2,434,874$                 2,562,391$          (127,517)$          

EXPENSES:
Salaries 1,265,168                    1,254,037             11,131                
Employee Benefits 244,896                       243,680                1,215                  
Medication Expense 57,770                         57,220                  550                     
Travel-Board/Staff 35,323                         34,808                  515                     
Building Rent/Maintenance 60,884                         40,279                  20,605                
Consultants/Contracts 405,641                       408,231                (2,590)                 
Other Operating Expenses 221,480                       192,029                29,451                
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,291,161$                 2,230,285$          60,876$             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 143,713$                    332,106$              (188,393)$          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 137,945                       291,566                (153,622)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 35,322                         34,469                  853                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 173,267$                    326,035$              (152,768)$          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,464,428$                 2,556,320$          (91,893)$            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (29,554)$                    6,071$                  (35,624)$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 35,322                         34,469                  853                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                      
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 35,322                       34,469                 853                    

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2015 Comparative Data
For the Month Ended July 2015

109



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: July 2015 July 2015 July 2015 July 2015 July 2015 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 1,238,935                 309,242                      116,553                      1,664,730                   1,668,913                  (4,183)                
Earned Income 2,982,056                 5,072,063                   3,371,131                   11,425,251                 11,508,997                (83,746)              
General Revenue-Contract 11,266,345               1,673,937                   173,203                      13,113,485                 13,121,692                (8,207)                
TOTAL INCOME 15,487,336$             7,055,242$                 3,660,887$                 26,203,466$               26,299,602$              (96,136)$            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 8,828,588 2,555,176                   2,190,399                   13,574,163                 13,629,057                (54,894)              
Employee Benefits 1,800,994                 544,848                      404,102                      2,749,944                   2,763,205                  (13,261)              
Medication Expense 403,061                    120,506                      523,567                      530,121                     (6,554)                
Travel-Board/Staff 252,473                    103,977                      48,506                        404,956                      405,860                     (904)                   
Building Rent/Maintenance 198,323                    90,573                        31,805                        320,701                      302,289                     18,412                
Consultants/Contracts 1,808,536                 2,950,120                   194,293                      4,952,949                   5,207,449                  (254,500)            
Other Operating Expenses 1,350,987                 535,936                      308,043                      2,194,966                   2,348,933                  (153,967)            
TOTAL EXPENSES 14,642,962$             6,780,630$                 3,297,654$                 24,721,246$               25,186,914$              (465,668)$          

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 844,374$                  274,612$                    363,233$                    1,482,220$                 1,112,688$                369,532$            

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 325,423                    156,773                      230,749                      712,946                      786,205                     (73,259)              
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 249,052 7,860                          3,369                          260,281                      232,755                     27,526                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 574,475$                  164,633$                    234,118$                    973,227$                    1,018,960$                (45,733)$            

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,217,437$             6,945,263$                 3,531,772$                 25,694,473$               26,205,874$              (511,401)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 269,899$                  109,979$                    129,115$                    508,991$                    93,728$                     415,265$            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 249,052                    7,860                          3,369                          260,281                      232,755                     16,297                
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                             -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                             -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 249,052                    7,860                          3,369                          260,281                      232,755                     16,297                

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
Year To Date as of July 2015

110



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income and Expense

without Capital Expenditures

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15

111



$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

TRI-COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE
Income after Expense

without Captial Expenditures

-$200,000

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15

112



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Summary 
 
FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision 
 

 

113



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 
Proposed Year-End FY 2015 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2015 Approved Budget   
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Year-End FY 2015 
Budget compared to the Current FY 2015 Approved Budget.  
 
REVENUES:  
Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall increase due to transfers from reserve for the 
Liberty building renovation and also all the preliminary work for the Montgomery County 
building consolidation project.  This line also reflects increases in private insurance and client 
fees.  There are also decreases in some areas such as ICF Client fees and HOGG Foundation Peer 
Support grant.   
 
Earned Income – This line item shows an overall decrease based mainly on the timing of the 
1115 Waiver funding which will be received in the next fiscal year and also decreases in ICF, 
Rehabilitation, TCOOMMI and Medicare.  The ICF program has an offsetting expense reduction. 
Also in this line, there is a positive adjustment for Medicaid Regular and HCS program.     
 
General Revenue – This line item reflects an overall increase based on an increase in the GR 
Match that was miscalculated at the beginning of the fiscal year.   
 
EXPENSES:  
Salaries – This line shows an overall decrease based on year to date lapse and the delay in hiring 
key positions this fiscal year.  
 
Employee Benefits – This line shows a decrease based on the above lapse in positions as well as 
the year end retirement forfeiture that comes back to the center.   
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line shows a slight decrease based on actual travel expenses this 
fiscal year.  
 
Medication Expense – This line shows a slight decrease based a refund notification that we have 
received from the ETBHN Pharmacy.   
 
Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows an increase based on maintenance projects 
for the ICF homes as well as safety replacements in the PETC facility.   
 
Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows a decrease based mainly on year to date trends of 
the ICF Program and other center Non-Clinical contracts.  
 
Other Operating Expenses – This line has an overall decrease due to many different accounts 
trending lower for the fiscal year.   
 
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects an increase due to the renovation of the 
Liberty Building and the Montgomery County building consolidation project.   
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – This line item shows an increase based on the reclass of 
the Tradition Bank loan as well as the first payments for the Liberty building that was purchased 
this fiscal year.   

114



PROPOSED CURRENT 
YEAR-END FY 2015 Increase

FY 2015 APPROVED (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  2,547,193     1,515,597    1,031,595    
Earned Income  12,041,499  13,324,730  (1,283,231)   
General Revenue  14,296,272  13,973,738  322,535        
TOTAL INCOME 28,884,964   28,814,065   70,899         

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  14,820,423  14,949,109  (128,686)      
Employee Benefits  2,903,297     2,966,972    (63,675)         
Travel‐Board/Staff 440,276        466,947        (26,671)         
Medication Expense  561,567        585,690        (24,123)         
Building Rent/Maintenance  353,001        325,330        27,671          
Consultants/Contracts  5,467,369     5,662,883    (195,514)      
Other Operating Expenses  2,414,210     2,846,908    (432,698)      
TOTAL EXPENSES 26,960,143   27,803,840   (843,697)      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 1,924,820     1,010,225     914,595       

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  1,128,425     690,225        438,200        
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  295,602        295,602        
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,424,028     690,225        733,803       

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 28,384,171   28,494,065   (109,894)      

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 500,793$      320,000$      180,793$     

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED YEAR END FY 2015 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2015 APPROVED BUDGET 

115



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Copy of Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget with Narrative of Increases or Decreases of 
More than $10,000 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget 
 

 

116



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 
Proposed Beginning FY 2016 Budget Compared to  

Current FY 2015 Approved Budget   
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed Beginning FY 2016 Budget 
compared to the Current FY 2015 Approved Budget.  
 
REVENUES:  
Local Revenue – This line item shows an overall decrease based on FY 2015 Transfer from 
reserves for building projects.  This may change as we continue to proceed with the Montgomery 
project.   
 
Earned Income – This line item shows an overall increase mainly due to the 1115 programs and 
receiving revenue from DY 4 that was delayed during FY 2015.  This line also shows an increase 
in the Rehabilitation line based on projections to be fully staffed in the next few months.  We also 
project a slight increase in ICF revenue due to Medicaid coverage being back billed.   
 
General Revenue – This line item reflects a decrease due to the one time payments on both the 
DSHS and DADS contracts in FY 2015. We do anticipate getting an increase of DSHS funding in 
a contract amendment sometime in late October at which time we will do a budget revision.   
 
EXPENSES:  
Salaries – This line shows an increase due to projections for the fiscal year.  We did include a 2% 
raise to staff, we have not had an across the board increase in over 3 years.  We also have 
included in the budget a lapse projection of 3%.  We normally have lapse that far exceeds this 
amount but we adjust throughout the fiscal year based on actual.   
 
Employee Benefits – This line shows an increase for the fringe associated with the above 
referenced beginning salary budget amount.   
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line show an increase based on the anticipated travel projections 
mostly on the program side.  We also budget for travel associated with annual state conferences as 
well as the annual National conference for board and staff members.  
 
Medication Expense – This line shows an increase based on potential increases in medication 
costs that we have seen in the last few months of FY 2015.   
 
Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item shows a decrease based on the one time projects 
that were completed in FY 2015.  
 
Consultants/Contracts –   This line item shows an increase based on various contractors being 
lower than expected in the prior year, such as ICF.    
 
Other Operating Expenses – This line has an overall increase based on operational needs 
throughout the fiscal year.   
 
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles – This item reflects a decrease based on the completion of 
the Liberty building project that were near completion at the beginning of FY 2016.  We do 
anticipate more costs for the Montgomery project but that will continue over the next few months.  
Also, we will have the final payment to purchase the mobile unit for the 1115 Integrated Care 
program.  
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – No change.  

117



PROPOSED CURRENT 
BEGINNING FY 2015 Increase

FY 2016 APPROVED (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources  1,248,012$                2,547,193$          (1,299,181)$         
Earned Income  14,449,554$             12,041,499$        2,408,056$          
General Revenue  14,078,952$             14,296,272$        (217,321)$           
TOTAL INCOME 29,776,517$             28,884,964$        891,553$             

EXPENSES: 
Salaries  16,501,461$             14,820,423$        1,681,038$          
Employee Benefits  2,974,652$                2,903,297$          71,355$               
Travel‐Board/Staff 457,050$                   440,276$             16,774$               
Medication Expense  615,440$                   561,567$             53,873$               
Building Rent/Maintenance  221,500$                   353,001$             (131,501)$           
Consultants/Contracts  5,526,290$                5,467,369$          58,922$               
Other Operating Expenses  2,580,608$                2,414,210$          166,398$            
TOTAL EXPENSES 28,877,002$             26,960,143$        1,916,859$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 899,515$                  1,924,820$          (1,025,305)$        

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay ‐ FF&E, Automobiles  478,800$                   1,128,425$          (649,625)$           
Capital Outlay ‐ Debt Services Bonds  420,715$                   295,602$             125,113$            
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 899,515$                  1,424,028$          (524,513)$           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,776,517$             28,384,171$        1,392,346$          

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses (0)$                            500,793$             (500,793)$           

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED BEGINNING FY 2016 BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2015 APPROVED BUDGET 

118



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan and 
Ford Focus 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
DSHS has awarded $75,000 for the YES Waiver Network Development which must be used 
by August 31, 2015.  The Management Team has determined that this funding would best 
benefit staff by purchasing vehicles to complete network development activities, provide 
direct services out of the office, as well as provide non-medical transportation of our clients.  
Therefore, staff recommends the purchase of a Dodge Grand Caravan and a Ford Focus, 
each to be purchased at the dealership chosen by the Board. 
 
Due to the tight timeline, bids will be available for review at Board Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Bids Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Purchase of Dodge Grand Caravan and Ford Focus as Recommended 
 

 

119



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Transfer of Funds from Reserved for 1115 
Programs 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 
 

As a part of the audit preparation work, we are reviewing all of our accounts.  During this 
process, we have reviewed the 1115 Waiver programs and the timing of the receipt of 
funding.  From the start, this has been an unusual source of funding and the timing of the 
payments does not match up with the expenditures in the programs.   
 
The DSRIP year 4 will end on September 30, 2015.  We had a delay in our Extended 
Observation program at the PETC which delayed out the first half payment for that 
program.  At the end of the fiscal year, we will have a large accounts receivable for these 
programs that will not be paid to Tri-County until the middle of January.  According to our 
Auditor, these funds will not be allowable on our Governmental Financial Statements.  In 
order to be valid, they must be measurable and available within 120 days of the end of our 
fiscal year.  That would mean we must receive them prior to the end of December of 2015.  
 
Staff are recommending that we transfer $500,000 from the Reserve for 1115 Waiver 
programs to offset the delay in funding.  This account was set up in FY 2014 for this 
purpose and future years timing of payments.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Transfer of Funds from Reserved for 1115 Programs 
 

 

120



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Recommendation for Increase in Employer 
Contribution Toward Employee Health Insurance Premium 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
In July 2008, Tri-County set a maximum contribution amount that would be paid toward 
employee health insurance premiums.  This maximum amount was set at a rate of $360 per 
employee, per month. This cap was set in an effort to help stabilize Tri-County annual 
expenditure, as health insurance premiums were increasing every year.   
 
Any premium amount due over the cap would be paid for by the employee. It was also 
hoped that this cost-share arrangement would encourage employee ownership in helping to 
keep claims down, which in turn would keep premiums from rising further.  Over the past 
seven years, Tri-County premiums have increased, but at a lower rate than prior years.   
 
Tri-County offers employees four Health Insurance plan options to choose from.  For FY 
2016, monthly premiums for employee only coverage on these plans range from $386.91 to 
$665.95 per employee, per month.  The contribution amount would be based on the basic 
plan so FY 2016 employer-paid will be capped at $386.91 for this fiscal year.  
 
It is the recommendation that Tri-County increase the employer-paid contribution maximum 
amount to $400 per employee, per month beginning in FY 2016.    
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve Recommendation to Increase the Employer Contribution Toward 
Employee Health Insurance Premiums to $400 per Employee, per Month 

 

 

121



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Enterprise Agency Contract #537-
16-0124-00035 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
As a part of the transition of the Department of State Health Services into the Health and 
Human Services Commission (HHSC), all mental health contracts are now being released by 
the Health and Human Services Contracting Department.  HHSC has combined seven (7) of 
our contracts into a new contract format.  This document, which was received as the Board 
packet was being finalized, will require additional review prior to presentation to the Board. 
 
Staff will provide a verbal update of any significant contract changes to the Board at the 
meeting on August 27th after analysis is complete.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve DSHS Enterprise Agency Contract #537-16-0124-00035 
 

 

122



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Mental Health-PATH Contract 
#2016-048162-001 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has contracted with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for the 
Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness (PATH) for many years.  The PATH 
program serves persons with serious mental illness, or those with substance use disorders, 
who are homeless or at risk of being homeless.  The goal of the program is to engage 
homeless persons with a mental illness into ongoing psychiatric services. 
 
Tri-County employs two staff that work with homeless individuals in camps and other 
environments in Montgomery County.  
 
For this contract, DSHS has required us to focus on 1) outreach; 2) case management; and, 
3) services not supported by mainstream mental health programs.  This does not represent 
a change in service offered, but we have not seen this prioritization of service provision in 
previous contracts. 
 
In addition, the contract requires that all services must be entered into the Homeless 
Management Information System (HMIS) by the end of FY 2016.  HMIS is used by HUD to 
track the activities of the homeless population.  While we are currently entering some data 
into HMIS, we will need to work to make this data entry more timely and consistent.   
 
The DSHS funding of $141,776 (with a required match of $41,294) is essentially unchanged 
from FY 2015.  We are required to outreach to 420 homeless individuals and to enroll 320 
of these individuals in the PATH program. The enrollment number represents an increase of 
62% from FY 2015; however, our PATH manager helped set these targets and feels that 
they are achievable.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the DSHS Mental Health-PATH Contract #2016-048162-001 
 

 

123



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve DSHS Youth Prevention-Selective Contract 
#2016-048029-001 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County has contracted with the Department of State Health Services (DSHS) to provide 
substance abuse prevention education to children and youth ages 6-18.   These services are 
primarily provided in area schools during the school year.  
 
There are no significant changes between the FY 2016 and the FY 2015 contracts and staff 
recommend approval. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the DSHS Youth Prevention-Selective Contract #2016-048029-001 
 

 

124



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016-2017 Texas Correctional Office 
on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments Contract #696-
TC-14-15-L037 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
The Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI) 
contract is issued by the Texas Department of Criminal Justice.  The program serves mental 
health consumers who are also engaged in the legal system. Case managers work with 
adults consumers who are eligible for ongoing services in collaboration with a designated 
metal health probation or parole officer. Continuity of care services for any individual 
returning from prison into our catchment area is also a service which is provided. The 
overall goal of the TCOOMMI program is to provide comprehensive services to help keep 
these consumers from re-offending and having to go to prison. 
 
The FY 2016-2017 contract includes additional funding to add a case manager for Liberty 
County that will have a mixed intensive/transitional caseload of probation/parole clients.  
Funding for the remaining portion of the contract is essentially unchanged. 
 
Programmatically, there has been a change to how caseload compliance (Intensive=25, 
Transitional=75) is calculated, and the State will now do a ‘snapshot’ of the caseload size at 
the end of each month.  If the snapshot does not show 25/75 on the caseload, a corrective 
action plan will have to be submitted.  This population of clients can be fairly unstable, so 
this new requirement will require close monitoring while we learn this new process.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the FY 2016-2017 Texas Correctional Office on Offenders with Medical 
or Mental Impairments Contract #696-TC-14-15-L037 
 

 

125



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 ICF/IID Services Contract with 
Educare Community Living Corporation 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare (Tri-County) has eight Intermediate Care Facilities for 
Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities (ICF/IID) in our service area.  There are three 
homes in Montgomery County, four in Liberty County and one in Walker County.  Following 
the closure of Empowerment Options, Inc. last year, Educare Community Living Corporation 
(Educare) has been the provider of these services under contract with Tri-County.  As you 
know, the Board put the contract out for bid this year in an attempt to explore additional 
options but there has been been no interest from other providers to date.   
 
Tri-County and Educare staff have agreed upon contract language for the FY 2016 contract 
period with minor adjustments.  This contract was developed by Jackson Walker and the 
changes have been reviewed by Educare.  New to this year’s contract is the addition of the 
Data Use Agreement which is required to be entered into by our contractors by Health and 
Human Services. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the FY 2016 ICF/IID Services Contract with Educare Community Living 
Corporation 
 

 

126



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 27, 2015 
 

Background Information: 
 

Avail Solutions, Inc. has performed crisis hotline assessment services for many years for our 
Center.  They are the major contract provider of crisis hotline services for community 
centers in Texas. They answer our crisis hotline 24 hours per day, 7 days per week and 
have bilingual Spanish speaking staff available at all times.  When a face-to-face crisis 
assessment is required, they contact our Center staff to conduct the assessment.   
 
The total contract amount for FY 2016 is $66,000, the same amount that we paid in FY 
2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve FY 2016 Avail Solutions, Inc. Contract for Crisis Hotline Assessment 
Services 
 

 

127



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Cypress Creek Hospital 
Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 27, 2015 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare has utilized Cypress Creek Hospital for inpatient 
psychiatric services when programs at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 
are at capacity or the individual’s acuity demonstrates a need for a higher level of 
care.  This includes persons in need of longer-term inpatient treatment than what is 
permitted at the PETC. 
 
Similar to prior years, Tri-County has executed a Statement of Work with the Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds intended for state hospital 
diversion.   
 
For FY 2016, the Cypress Creek contract for inpatient hospital beds is $650,000.  This figure 
is consistent with utilization trends observed in FY 2015.  Cypress Creek Hospital provides 
inpatient psychiatric care for adult and youth populations.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2016 Cypress Creek Hospital Contract for Inpatient Psychiatric 
Services 
 

 

128



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Kingwood Pines Hospital 
Contract 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 27, 2015 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare has utilized Kingwood Pines Hospital for inpatient 
psychiatric services when programs at the Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) 
are at capacity or the individual’s acuity demonstrates a need for a higher level of 
care.  This includes persons in need of longer-term inpatient treatment than what is 
permitted at the PETC. 
 
Similar to prior years, Tri-County has executed a Statement of Work with the Department of 
State Health Services (DSHS) for five private psychiatric beds intended for state hospital 
diversion.   
 
For FY 2016, the Kingwood Pines contract for inpatient hospital beds is $650,000.  This 
figure is consistent with utilization trends observed in FY 2015.  Kingwood Pines Hospital is 
unique in that it not only serves adults and youth but children under the age of 12.  In the 
last year, hospital level of care need for children in Liberty, Montgomery, and Walker 
County catchment areas has significantly increased. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2016 Kingwood Pines Hospital Contract for Inpatient Psychiatric 
Services 
 

 

129



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Contract for Dr. Frank Chen 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 27, 2015 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare has utilized Dr. Frank Chen, a psychiatrist affiliated with 
Cypress Creek Hospital for many years.  Dr. Chen is the primary contractor at Cypress Creek 
Hospital that works with individuals that are funded through the Department of State Health 
Services (DSHS) for state hospital diversion. 
  
Dr. Chen provides inpatient psychiatric care to youth and adult populations.  His contract 
maximum allowance for FY 2016 is $65,000 for physician services.  This figure is consistent 
with his utilization trends observed in FY 2015.   
 
Tri-County’s standard Community-based Services Agreement was used to draft this 
contract. 
   

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2016 Contract for Dr. Frank Chen 
 

 

130



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2016 Contract for Dr. Jerri Sethna 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 27, 2015 
 

Background Information: 
 

Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare has utilized Dr. Jerri Sethna, a psychiatrist affiliated with 
Kingwood Pines Hospital for many years.  Dr. Sethna is the primary inpatient contractor at 
this hospital that is assigned to Tri-County individuals that are funded through the 
Department of State Health Services (DSHS) for state hospital diversion. 
 
Dr. Sethna treats children, youth and adult populations.  Her contract maximum allowance 
for FY 2016 is $75,000 for physician services.  This figure is consistent with utilization 
trends observed in FY 2015.   
 
Tri-County’s standard Community-based Services Agreement was used to draft this 
contract. 
   

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Contract Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve the FY 2016 Contract for Dr. Jerri Sethna 
 

 

131



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Peer 
Program Grant 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
Tri-County was initially awarded a Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Peer Program grant 
as part of a collaborative application with the East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network 
(ETBHN).   This grant was initially awarded to a group of Centers in East Texas (Cohort I), 
and Tri-County was selected to participate in an expansion of the grant (Cohort II) in 2012. 
 
In the last year, the Hogg Foundation began contracting directly with participating Centers 
rather than through ETBHN. 
 
This grant award, which provides reimbursement for training, is for $19,674 and includes 
reimbursement for training costs incurred in FY 2015 and reimbursement for additional 
training until March 30, 2016.  
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Peer Program Grant Statement of Agreement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health Peer Program Grant  
 

 

132



133



134



135



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement for July 
2015 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

 

Background Information: 

 
None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
July 2015 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

136



July 2015 July 2015 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
Allocated Revenue 2,440.00$        2,440.00$        -$                29,240.00$         29,240.00$      -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue 2,440.00$        2,440.00$        -$                29,240.00$         29,240.00$      -$                    100.00% 31,680.00$      

Expenses
Food Items 300.20$           167.00$           133.20$          2,273.81$           1,833.00$        440.81$               124.05% 2,000.00$        
Insurance-Worker Compensation 10.44$             19.00$             (8.56)$             87.87$                211.00$          (123.13)$              41.64% 230.00$           
Legal Fees 1,500.00$        1,500.00$        -$                16,500.00$         16,500.00$      -$                    100.00% 18,000.00$      
Postage-Express Mail -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             -$                    46.00$            (46.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
Supplies-Office -$                4.00$               (4.00)$             12.00$                46.00$            (34.00)$                0.00% 50.00$             
Training -$                -$                 -$                2,285.00$           3,600.00$        (1,315.00)$           63.47% 3,600.00$        
Travel - Local 161.58$           63.00$             98.58$            847.51$              687.00$          160.51$               123.36% 750.00$           
Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air -$                167.00$           (167.00)$         1,173.56$           1,833.00$        (659.44)$              64.02% 2,000.00$        
Travel - Non-local Hotel -$                317.00$           (317.00)$         2,040.87$           3,483.00$        (1,442.13)$           58.60% 3,800.00$        
Travel - Meals -$                100.00$           (100.00)$         710.04$              1,100.00$        (389.96)$              64.55% 1,200.00$        

Total Expenses 1,972.22$        2,341.00$        (368.78)$         25,930.66$         29,339.00$      (3,408.34)$           88.38% 31,680.00$      

Total Revenue minus Expenses 467.78$           99.00$            368.78$         3,309.34$          (99.00)$          3,408.34$           11.62% -$                

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2015

137



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
August 27, 2015 

Background Information: 
 

The Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Board (CSHI) held the Grand Opening of 
Independence Oaks Apartments on Friday, July 31st. Members from the Cleveland 
Supported Housing, Inc. Board, Tri-County Behavioral Healthcare Board, City of Cleveland 
Officials, Cleveland Chamber of Commerce and McDougal Property Management were in 
attendance.  
 
On July 15th, the Project Team met at the property to complete the substantial completion 
package as required by HUD. The City of Cleveland issued the Certificate of Occupancy on 
July 13th for all buildings on the property. The Substantial Package was submitted to HUD 
on July 21st and approved on July 29th.  
 
McDougal Property Management has been working on contacting the approved applicants 
and scheduling move-ins to begin on September 1st. Upon the move-in date, we anticipate 
the property to be at full capacity, and McDougal is still accepting applications to begin the 
wait list. 
 
The next scheduled Board meeting is August 28, 2015. 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Recent Project Pictures  
 

Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

138



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

Grand Opening  

 

 

139



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

 

 

140



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

 

 

141



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

 

 

142



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

 

Interior of Unit 

 

143



Independence Oaks Apartments 

Photos Taken July 31, 2015 
 

ADA Compliant Restroom 

 

 

144



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

September 24th, 2015 – Board Meeting 
 Approve Minutes from August 27, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Reappoint Mental Health Planning Network Advisory Committee Members 

 Reappoint Intellectual/Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee 
Members 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for August 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Annual Corporate Compliance & Quality Management Report 

 1st Quarter FY 2016 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Annual Planning Network Advisory Committee Reports 

 Final FY 2015 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Appoint Texas Council Representative & Alternate for FY 2016 

 Board of Trustees Reappointments & Oaths of Office 

 Personnel Report for August 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for August 2015 

 Analysis of Board Members Attendance for FY 2015 Regular & Special Called Board Meetings 

 401(a) Account Review 

 Review August 2015 Financial Statements 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for August 2015 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Update 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

October 22nd, 2015 – Board Meeting 
 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Approve Minutes from September 24, 2015 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report 

 Consumer Services Report for September 2015 

 Program Updates 

 Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee’s FY 2016 Budget Review 

 Personnel Report for September 2015 

 Texas Council Risk Management Fund Claim Summary for September 2015 

 Program Presentation 

 Approve September 2015 Financial Statements 

 Cast Election ballot for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board of Trustees 

 4th Quarter FY 2015 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statement for September 2015 

 Cleveland Supported Housing, Inc. Monthly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

145


	Board Meeting 8-27-2015
	Agenda
	Board Minutes 7-30-2015
	ED Report
	CFO Report
	Program Committee
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2016-Cover
	Approve Goals & Objectives for FY 2016-Backup

	Foundation Board Members-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Cover
	Community Resources Report-Backup

	Consumer Services Report-Cover
	Consumer Services Report-Backup

	Program Updates-Cover
	Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	Annual Election of FY 2016 Board Officers-Cover
	Executive Director's Annual Evaluation, Compensation and Contract for FY 2015-Cover
	Personnel Report-Cover
	Personnel Report-Backup

	TCRMF Claim Summary-Cover
	TCRMF Claim Summary-Backup

	TX Council Quarterly Update-Cover
	TX Council Quarterly Update-Backup


	Business Committee
	Approve July Financials-Cover
	1. July 2015 FY 15 Narrative.pdf
	2. Balance Fund TM-LM
	3. Balance by Fund
	4. Revenue & Expense - TM-YTD
	5. Revenue & Expense - YTD-Budget
	6. Revenue & Expense - TM-Budget
	7. Revenue & Expense - YTD TY-LY
	8. Revenue & Expense - Month TY-LY
	9. Revenue & Expense - TM-LM
	10. Income & Expense by Service Type
	11. Income & Expense Graph
	12. Income after Expense Graph

	Approve FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision-Cover
	Approve FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision, Narrative-Backup (1)
	Approve FY 2015 Year End Budget Revision-Backup (2)

	Approve Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget-Cover
	Approve Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget, Narrative-Backup (1)
	Approve Proposed FY 2016 Operating Budget-Backup (2)

	Approve Purchase of Dodge Gran Caravan and Ford Focus-Cover
	Approve Transfer of Funds from Reserved for 1115-Cover
	Increase in Employer Contribution toward Employee Health Ins Premium-Cover
	DSHS MH-Enterprise Contract-Cover
	DSHS MH-PATH Contract-Cover
	DSHS YPS Contract-Cover
	FY 2016-17 TCOOMMI Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Educare Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Avail Solutions Inc Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Cypress Creek Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Kingwood Pines Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Dr. Chen Contract-Cover
	FY 2016 Dr. Sethna Contract-Cover
	Hogg Grant-Cover
	Hogg Grant-Backup

	Board Unit Financial-Cover
	Board Unit Financial-Backup

	CSHI Update-Cover
	CSHI Update, Project Pictures-Backup


	Upcoming Meetings



